Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Jennifer Knowlton; lke Tavarez; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills

Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Jacqui Harris; Robert Grubbs; Brittany Esparza
Subject: RE: (Final Inspection Notice) (NRM2023139695) 07-18-2020

Jennifer,

Thank you for the notice of liner inspection at the Super Cobra State Com 001H Incident# NRM2023139695 On
September 11,2020 between 1:00PM-3:00PM. If the time or date changes please contact OCD as soon as possible. In
addition if an OCD representative is not onsite at the designated time please continue per 19.15.29 NMAC.

Thank you,

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 1:08 PM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills
<EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>

Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Jacqui Harris
<JHarris2@concho.com>; Robert Grubbs <RGrubbs@concho.com>; Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: (Final Inspection Notice) Super Cobra State Com 001H (NRM2023139695) 07-18-2020

Cory,
The best that | can do is tell you that the time range is 1:00 — 3:00 pm.

Jennifer Knowlton

Environmental Manager
jknowlton@concho.com

2208 W Main Street | Artesia, NM 88210
Direct: 575.748.1570 | Cell: 505.238.3588
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From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 9:05 AM

To: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills
<EMNRD-OCD-Districtlspills@state.nm.us>

Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Jacqui Harris




<JHarris2@concho.com>; Robert Grubbs <RGrubbs@concho.com>; Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>
Subject: [External] RE: (Final Inspection Notice) Super Cobra State Com 001H (NRM2023139695) 07-18-2020

Jennifer,

OCD has a wide range of operators scheduling release inspections and sampling events daily. It is unreasonable for
Concho to expect the OCD to be on standby between the hours of 7AM-4PM. Please provide the OCD an estimated time
in which Concho plans to visit the site to perform the inspection so OCD can schedule inspections accordingly.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:57 AM

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

Normal business hours in the field are 7:00am -4:00pm. Given the current shortage of personnel, contractors, and
weather issues this week, a time range is the best we can do.

If OCD would like to witness any inspection, | would hope that you would give us the curtesy of a call prior to any
attempt to visit the facility and we would of course accommodate the inspector.

Jennifer Knowlton

Environmental Manager
iknowlton@concho.com

2208 W Main Street | Artesia, NM 88210
Direct: 575.748.1570 | Cell: 505.238.3588
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From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:49 AM

To: Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Jacqui Harris <JHarris2@concho.com>; Robert Grubbs <RGrubbs@concho.com>; Brittany
Esparza <besparza@concho.com>

Subject: [External] RE: (Final Inspection Notice) Super Cobra State Com 001H (NRM2023139695) 07-18-2020

Ike,



What are normal business hours? OCD cannot attempt to schedule and inspection if you don’t give us an estimated time
when you expect your personnel to be onsite.

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:30 AM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-
Districtlspills@state.nm.us>

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

The inspection will occur tomorrow sometime during normal business hours, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG

Senior HSE Supervisor

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-685-2573| Main: 432-683-7443
Cell: 432-701-8630
itavarez@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD [mailto:Cory.Smith@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 4:47 PM

To: Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Jacqui Harris <JHarris2@concho.com>; Robert
Grubbs <RGrubbs@concho.com>

Subject: [External] RE: (Final Inspection Notice) Super Cobra State Com 001H (NRM2023139695) 07-18-2020

**** External email. Use caution. ****



Brittany,
What time will the inspection occur?

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 3:40 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Jacqui Harris <JHarris2@concho.com>; Brittany
Esparza <besparza@concho.com>; Robert Grubbs <RGrubbs@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Final Inspection Notice) Super Cobra State Com 001H (NRM2023139695) 07-18-2020

To Whom it May Concern,

COG Operating, LLC is giving notice that a final inspection will be conducted at the above-mentioned location in
two (2) business days. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Brittany N. Esparza

HSE Administrative Assistant
besparza@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-221-0398 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: (432) 349-1911
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